Christopher W

Captain

Mobile: e-mail:

Delray Beach, FL Location:

Nationality: USA English

Languages: Marital status: Single Non-smoker / No tattoos



PROFILE:

As an outgoing and personable customer-service professional, with over a decade of luxury experience in multiple industries, I am interested in the role as a Captain. I possess extensive experience handling UHNW individuals and A-list celebrities in the air, at sea, and on the ground while providing silver service. With a vast international private-aviation experience, culinary expertise, extensive yacht knowledge, automotive technical training, and longstanding aviation & maritime skills, I believe I can be a dynamic asset to your team.

SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS:

USCG 100 Ton Master

USCG Assistance Towing

USCG- 719K - Current
USCG Vessel Personnel Designated Security Duties
USCG Search and Rescue Fundamentals

FCC Radio Operator's Permit

CPR, AED, BBP, First Aid Certification

Florida Armed Security G License

PA ACT 235 Armed Security License FEMA ICS 100C, 200C, 300, 700B, 800D PADI - Certified Open Water Diver

Extensive wine & culinary expertise (prep, cook, serve)

<u>ServeS</u>afe Alcohol Certified

AirCare FACTS

United States Coast Gaurd Auxiliary AUXAIR

USCG Safety, Swim, Egress Training FAA - Private Pilot Land/Sea FAA - Class I Medical USA Passport

US Customs & Boarder Protection -

Global Entry & TWIC PA DL - Valid Pennsylvania driver

KABE Airport Board Member (Since 2011)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

January 2022 - Current Captain 48' Azimut MY

General American

January 2020 – January 2021

Mate 46M MY

Jet Cabin Attendant, Wine Bar/House Manager,

Assistant/Security,

December 2018 – January 2020 Mate 33M MY

January 2010 – January 2018 Assistant/Security, House Manager, Cabin Attendant

INTERESTS:

Yachting, Aviation, Automotive, Culinary, Travel, Entertaining, Music, Swimming, Tennis, Architecture

EDUCATION:

College

Aviation - Professional Pilot (A.A.S.) Commerical Pilot, Private Pilot

University

Bachelor of Science degree in Automotive Business Management

Universal Technical Institute Associate of Occupational Studies degree in Automotive Technology

REFRENCE: